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Matilda Sanders AL 
From: 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: QtrIy Rpt 01 0876-El.pdf 

S t r i g h t , L is a [Lis a. S t r i g h t @ p g n ma i I . co m] 
Thursday, January 05,2006 8:26 AM 

Progress Energy's CISR Quarterly Report 

This electronic filing is made by 

John T. Burnett 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

john.burnett@pgnmail.com 
727-820-51 84 

Undocketed 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 2 pages. 

The attached document for filing is Progress Energy's 
CommerciaIllndustriaI Service Rider Quarterly Report 
for the quarter ending December 31,2005, 
including a filing letter. 

<<Qtrly Rpt 01 0876-El.pdf= 

1/5/2006 



INAL 
d a ~ #  T. SURNETT 
ASSOCIATE GENERAL CQUNSEL 
PROGRESS ENERGY SERLTCE COMPAPIY. LLC 

January 4,2006 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Ms. Blanca S. Bayri, Director 

inistrative Services 
rids Public Service Commission 

of &e Comissiurr Clerk 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Flcsri da 3 2399-08 50 

Respectful 1 y> 
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